

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM

email id. : dc-nalbari@nic.in

Minutes of the District Development Committee (DDC) Meeting for the month of July, 2022 held on 12-07-2022 at 11.00 A.M. in the Conference Hall of Deputy Commissioner's office, Nalbari.

Members present – As per Annexure – 'A'.

As the Deputy Commissioner, Nalbari was preoccupied with the some important engagement the District Development Committee meeting was presided over by Sri Moon Gogoi, ACS District Development Commissioner, Nalbari and welcomed all Head of Development Departments present in the meeting.

Then he informed that Nalbari District Administration is going to observe the District Day with 3 days long programme from 12th Aug to 14th Aug, 2022 in a befitting manner and all HoDs are requested to extend their cooperation to grand success of the District Day.

Then the meeting was started with a Power Point Presentation on the Action Points and Monitorable targets in connection with DC's conference held on 23rd and 24th August, 2021. The meeting discussed on the updated reports submitted by the concerned departments against the Action Points and Monitorable targets and taken following decisions.

Deptt	Action point/ Monitorable	Instruction
_	DCs to create awareness regarding paddy	DAO to ensure to achieve the new target paddy
	procurement & help in Registration	procurement given by Govt.
	DCs to stop pilferage of fertilizers. To	DAO to verify the highest buyers of urea in the
	monitor rake arrivals and allocation	district to check to pilferage of urea.
Agriculture	distribution through DAOs	
	DCs to ensure grant of claims under	DAO to expedite the assessment and submission
	PMFBY based on damage and as per target.	of flood damages under PMFBY.
	DC's to facilitate grants of PM Kisan as per	DAO to ensure enrolment under PM Kisan of
	assigned target, verification to be completed	farmer's paddy sold under Paddy procurement
	and marking/ revocations done on the PM-	process.
	KISAN portal as per targets (verification	
	and payment within 60 days)	
	DC's to ensure export of Agro-Horticulture	DAO to look after to adopt increase the lembu
	products, especially Lembu, in district	production so that district may export to foreign.
	where there is potential.	
Industries	DC's to ensure to allot land bank for setting	G.M., DI&CC, Nalbari to write letters to the
	up of industries	Revenue Circle Officers for allotment of land for
		setting up of industries.
	DC's to ensure to disbursement of PMEGP	G.M. DI&CC, Nalbari to look into the matter of
	loan	sufficient sanction of loans by banks under
		PMEGP.
	Percentage of verification of UDISE data by	As informed by DEEO/IS UDISE registration
	the DC's	for the academic session 2022-23 have been
		completed.
	The percentage of schools with playgrounds	The DSO to collect the measurement of
Education	to be encouraged	playground schools taken up for construction of
Education	_	playground from IS.
	The percentage of schools with biodiversity	DEEO/IS to take steps for maintenance of Bio-
	Registers to be encouraged.	Diversity Register in 100% schools.
	The percentage of schools with kitchen	DEEO/IS to take necessary action for
	gardens to be encouraged	upgradation of kitchen garden of school.
	<u> </u>	
	DCs to monitor Gunotsav-III	DEEO/IS to take necessary action for upliftment
		the quality of schools where drawback detected in the Gunatsav-III.
		III uit Guiiaisav-III.

	Saturation of School having functional girls toilets.	The CEO, ZP to take necessary action for construction of functional toilets under 15 th Fin Commission grant.
	Saturation of School having functional drinking water facility	The EE, PHE to take necessary action for providing water supply connection remaining 11 no. schools.
	Saturation of all Schools with electricity connection.	The AGM, APDCL to ensure electricity connection remaining 3 no. schools.
Excise	DCs to ensure continuous operations against Sulai.	The Superintendent of Excise to continue rigorous raid against sulai or illicit foreign liquor specially Arunachali IMFL.
	DCs to ensure increase in revenue collection as per assigned Target.	The Superintendent to take necessary action for increasing of revenue as per assigned target.
Environmen t & Forest	DCs to monitor planting of 75 saplings each school, college, offices etc.	DFO (SF) Nalbari to ensure to supply the sapling under Chief Minister's Institutional Plantation in the stipulated time. All HoDs to submit requisition to the DFO (SF) for sapling for their office.
Fishery	One community pond in each village to be constructed as per assigned District.	DFDO to take necessary action for submission of joint survey report under Amrit Sarovar.
Handloom & Textiles	Rejuvenation of the Handloom cooperatives.	Asstt. Director, H&T, Nalbari to take necessary action for increasing of Gamocha production in the cooperative weaving societies.
Health Services	By 5year 2025 - MMR and IMR to be at par with national average	Jt. Director to take necessary action to decrease of MMR& IMR.
	Reduction in Maternal Mortality/ 1,00,000 live births as per target (based on daily data update in HMIS/SSD	Jt. Director to take necessary action to decrease of MMR& IMR.
	1 st dose of Covid Vaccination to be completed by 31.12.2021	All HoDs to ensure take booster dose of COVID-19 vaccination at the nearest vaccination center.
Housing & Urban Developme nt	Building permission norms to be eased.	The Dy. Director, T&CP to expedite to aware the public regarding online building permission.
Irrigation	DCs to ensure multiple cropping in irrigated areas especially in Upper Assam districts.	The EE, Irrigation and DAO to take necessary action to increase for multiple cropping in the irrigated land.
P&RD	38000 landless people to be provided land for PMAY-G. Cluster based housing approach can be used for tea garden areas or converted lands from VGR/ PGR with due care and caution.	All BDOs to write letter to the Revenue Circle Officers for construction of PMAY-G houses.
	DCs to ensure 15 crore person days under MGNREGA as per assigned target and 1 crore enhanced person days for tea garden workers.	BDO, Banbhag-Borigog to ensure for completion of MGNREGA at Sericulture farm at Naharbari.
РНЕ	FHTC Connection under Jal Jeevan Mission to be provided as per target. Tap connection under JJM to be provided in all	EE, PHE to ensure regular supply of safe and adequate drinking water of connected FHTC. EE, PHE to ensure completion of all LPS and
	LP schools and AWCs.	AWCs as per assigned target.
PWD (T) Road	All land acquisition compensations to be disbursed within 3 months.	EE, PWD (T) Road Division, Nalbari to look after the matter PHE pipeline damaged under Asom Mala scheme.
Social Welfare	DCs to ensure construction of Anganwadis as per assigned target.	DSWO, Nalbari to ensure to complete all model AWCs, so that inauguration can done by Hon'ble Guardian Minister.
	DCs to ensure 100% rehabilitation of severely and acutely malnourished children (SAM-MAM)	The DSWO & DDS, FCS&CA hold the meeting with FCI for timely issue of Release Order for SNP.

Sports	DCs to organize District level competitions in sports disciplines aligned to local talent	DSO to collect of guidelines of construction of Volley Ball court under 15 th Fin grants.
Transport	DCs to ensure wearing of helmets	DTO to chalk out a plan to drive against rude and unruly bikers and E. Rickshaws to decrease the road accidents.
	DCs to ensure decrease in road accidents by putting up signage at vulnerable points, getting rumble strips, speed breakers made particularly to roads connecting to National Highways	DTO to take necessary action for putting up signboards and erecting barricades in the NH-31 to stop contra flow movements of the vehicles.
	DCs to ensure increase in revenue collection as per assigned Target.	DTO to ensure increase of revenue as last 2 months collection is lower than target assigned.
Water Resources	DCs to undertake repairing of breaches immediately after occurrence	EE, Water Resources to take immediate measures for repairing of breaches.

Action: All Heads of the Deptt concerned.

Town and Country Planning: The Dy. Director, T&CP, Nalbari presented the PPT on departmental works as follows.

<u>PMAY –HFA (U)</u> <u>Nalbari Municipal Board</u>

	Target	Curtailment Beneficiary	Released	House Completed upto Plinth	Completed upto Plinth	Sanctioned/ Fund Released upto 2nd Installment	Installment	Completed Houses	% of House Completed against 2nd Inst. released
2017-18	507	49	464	451	97%	426	302	406	95%
2019-20	1745	117	1514	1367	90%	794	0	110	14%
2020-21	803	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%
Total	3055	166	1978	1818	92%	1220	302	516	42%

1st Installment

** All remaining 1st Installment FTO will be submitted by 20th July-2022

2nd Installment

** 2nd Installment FTO will be submitted by 15th July-2022

3rd Installment

** Final Installment FTO will be submitted by 15th July-2022

All concerned departments will have to achieve the target fixed under Actionable points and Monitorable targets and accordingly to submit the updated report as DC's conference has been fixed on 12th and 13th June, 2022.

PMAY-HFA(U) NALBARI DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY,NALBARI

SI.No	Name of Implementing Agency		Benefici	es FTO	1st arilnstallm ent ed Released	2nd Install ment Releas ed	d Installm	Constru Bhubar	Stage wise Physical Construction status as per Bhuban/Physical					
			Approve d DPR						Ground ing/Plinth %		Roof	Compl ete		mpl on %
1	NALBARI DA DPR 1	2019- 20	725	643	638	502	0	577	90%	347	127	98	20	%
2	NALBARI DA DPR 2	2020- 21	108		eo-tagging (•								
3	NALBARI DA DPR 3	2020- 21	468	Preparat	ion/Submis	sion of	FTO by 20	Oth July-	2022					
Total	1		1301	643	538	502	0	577		90%	347	127	98	20%

The Deputy Director, Town & Country Planning gave a power point presentation on notified Draft Revised Master Plan for Nalbari Town and Draft Master Plan for Tihu town along other activities under T&CP, Nalbari. The Deputy Director also requested the District Administration in process of the Chairmanship of DDC meeting and also all HoDs to put forward the views, comments, suggestions for incorporate in the Final/Revised Master Plan for Nalbari and Tihu as per Govt. instruction.

Water Resources : The Executive Engineer, Water Resources, Nalbari presented the departmental activities as follows:

SI No	Name of Dyke/ Embankment	River	Year of	Length of	Total Length
			<u>Construction</u>	<u>Embankment</u>	<u>of Embkt.</u>
1	Brahmaputra Dyke (R/B)	Brahmaputra	1954-55	27.20 Km	33.00 Km
2	Brahmaputra Dyke (R/B)	Pagladia	1954-55	5.80 Km	
3	Pagladia (L/B)	Pagladia	1954-55	43.00 Km	84.00 Km
4	Pagladia (R/B)	Pagladia	1954-55	41.00 Km	
5	Noona (L/B)	Noona	1955-56	6.50 Km	30.50 Km
6	Noona (R/B)	Noona	1955-56	24.00 Km	
7	Mora-Pagladia (L/B)	Mora-Pagladia	1974-75	8.36 Km	17.08 Km
8	Mora-Pagladia (R/B)	Mora-Pagladia	1974-75	8.72 Km	
9	Baralia (L/B)	Baralia	1955-56	10.00 Km	14.30 Km
10	Baralia (R/B)	Baralia	1955-56	4.3 Km	
11.	Nadla Drainage Channel (L/B)	Buradia	1965-66	7.50 Km	15.00 Km
12.	Nadla Drainage Channel (R/B)	Buradia	1965-66	7.50 Km	
13	Jaha Channel			16.00 Km	16.00 Km

Details of breaches for 2022 under Nalbari W.R. Division, Nalbari

Sl No.	Name of LAC/ Revenue Circle	Name of the river	Location of Breach	Length/ Cause of Breach	Date & Time	Affected villages	Population affected (Appox)
1	Barama LAC/ Tihu Revenue Circle	Mora- Pagladia	At Ch. 8th Km Lanka area on L/B embkt.	L 125M	16-06- 2022 4:30 A.M	Uttar Bali, Bali, Haribhanga, Gobradol, Lanka etc	3500
2	Barama LAC/ Tihu Revenue Circle	Mora- Pagladia	At. Ch. 9th Km Pachim Gobradol area on R/B embkt.	50M Sudden	16-06- 2022 6:15 A.M	Sialmari, Bali, Ratanpur, Khathikuchii, Gobradol, Bistupur etc.	4000
3	Dharmapur LAC/ Banekuchi Revenue Circle	Nadla Drainage Channel	At Ch. 1st Km Lawrapara area on L/B embkt.	70M Sudden	16-06- 2022 6:30 A.M	Koithalkuchi, Madhupur, Joardi, Lawrapara etc	3500
4	Barkhetri LAC/ Barbhag Revenue Circle	Baralia	At Ch. 20400m Dakoha area on L/B embkt.	70M	18-06- 2022 9:35 P.M	Dokoha, Dusutimukh, Kothalghopa, Bala, Akadi, Kowarpur, Bullut, Chorabori, Kalitakuchi, Doloutola, Barni, Bihdia, Adabari, Hirajini etc.	7000

The EE, Water Resources intimated that total 45 no. vulnerable points detected and departments has taken immediate measures for closing.

Action: (1) The EE, WR, Nalbari

Irrigation : The Executive Engineer, Irrigation, Nalbari presented the PPT on departmental works as follows:

DTW Dharmapur (10 points) FOR THE YEAR 2019-20 Estimated Amount - 597.40 Potential to be Created- 300 Hectares

SI. No	Name of Scheme	Physical Progress	Target Date of Completion
1	Suplykuchi Pt .no 1,2&3	60%	January, 2023
2	Kakaya Pt no. 1,2 &3	60%	January, 2023
3	Kathalbari Pt-1 Kathalbari Pt-2	70% 70%	January, 2023
4	Kashimpur Pt. no 1&2	Pt.1 -100% Pt. 2-90%	January, 2023

RIDF-XXVII (NABARD) FOR THE YEAR 2021-22 Estimated Amount – 240.00 LAKH

SI. No	Name of Scheme	Physical Progress	Target Date of Completion
1.	Construction of Solar Powered MDTWI Scheme at Kairara, Paikarkuchi, Barkhanajan & Digheli Pathar	0	March/23
2	Construction of Solar Powered MDTWI Scheme at Balitara (Pt- I & II), Barajara (Pt- I & II)	0	March/23

SCSP/TSP FOR THE YEAR 2019-20

SI. No	Name of Scheme	Estimated Amount	Physical Progress	Potential to be Created	Target Date of Completion
1	Barhelecha DTWIS	71.146	90%	30 Ha	January, 2023

Solar power MTWIS (5 points) FOR THE YEAR 2018-19 Estimated Amount - 196.255

SI. No	Name of Scheme	Physical Progress	Target Date of Completion
1	Rangafali	95%	January, 2023

PMKSY –HKKP FOR THE YEAR 2020-21 Potential to be Created – 2400 Hectares

Sl. No	Name of Scheme	Estimated Amount	Physical Progress	Target Date of Completion
1	600 Nos. Tube Well Schemes	3560.796	98%	Nov, 2022

Thus the meeting ended with the vote of thanks from the Chair.

Sd/-District Development Commissioner Nalbari

Memo no. NDC-01/DDC/2018/207-213 Copy to:

Dated Nalbari the 26/07/2022

- 1. The Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for favour of kind information.
- 2. The Commissioner, Lower Assam Division for kind information.
- 3. All Member of District Development Committee for information and necessary action.
- 4. P.A. to Deputy Commissioner, Nalbari for kind apprisal of the Deputy Commissioner.
- 5. Office copy.

District Development Commissioner Nalbari